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The Miller’s Run Bridge, built in 1878 and reconstructed in 1995, provides to those 

passing through its structure, the warmth and relaxed feeling of a caring community.  The 

wreaths, donated by Edward “Bud” Thomsen and Willette “Billie” Stone, set forth how 

one small act of thoughtfulness can brighten a community and be enjoyed by all 

throughout the winter season.   
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